
AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

June 13, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

John Mora, Councilmember 
Annette Rodriguez, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Counci/member 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tem 

Juanita Trujillo, Mayor 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.









City of Santa Fe Springs 
Special Meetings J1111e 13, 2019 

16. Partnership Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and University of La Verne
(City Clerk)

Recommendation: 
• Approve the agreement with the University of La Verne; and
• Authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement

17. Authorize the Purchase of Tables from Mity-Lite, Inc. by Piggybacking off of CMAS
Cooperative Contract No.4-17-71-0111B {Finance)

Recommendation: 
• Approve the purchase of tables from Mity-Lite, Inc. by piggybacking off of

CMAS cooperative contract No.4-17-71-0111 B and;
• Authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to issue a purchase order in

the amount of $39,929.94 for this transaction.

CLOSED SESSION 
18. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)
Unrepresented Employee: City Manager

CLOSED SESSION
19. CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, Director of Finance, Human
Resources Manager, City Attorney
Employee Organizations: Santa Fe Springs City Employees' Association and Santa Fe
Springs Firefighters' Association

CLOSED SESSION
20. CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator
Employee Organization: Santa Fe Springs Executive, Management and Confidential
Employees' Association

Please note: lte
r
nNos. 21-- 30,\/1/ill commence at th.ei7:00p,m. houL 

21. INVOCATION

22. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

23. INTRODUCTIONS
• Representatives from the Chamber of Commerce

24. ANNOUNCEMENTS

25. CITY MANAGER'S AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS

5 





FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5 



CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of the May 9, 2019 Regular City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• May 9, 2019

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
1. Minutes for May 9, 2019

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 

June 13, 2019 

Date of Report: June 6, 2019 

ITEM NO. 5



















ITEM NO. 6







ITEM NO. 7





















ITEM NO. 8









ITEM NO. 9































































































ITEM NO. 10















ITEM NO. 11

























































ITEM NO. 12





















































ITEM NO. 13









!.:'-, 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Planning Commission Meeting September 10, 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING (continued from July 9, 2018 and August 13, 2018 PC meetings) 

Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 78232 
Development Plan Approval Case Nos. 930. 931, 932, and 933 
A request to allow a 44.67-acre site consisting of seven parcels to be subdivided 
into five parcels and developed with: 
DPA 930: a 78,417 sq. ft. building on a 4.28-acre parcel (Building 1); 
DPA 931: a 58,463 sq. ft. building on a 3.53-acre parcel (Building 2); 
DPA 932: a 121, 1.24 sq. ft. building on a 6.85-acre parcel. (Building 3); 
DPA 933: a 60,117 sq. ft. building on a 3.23-acre parcel (Building 4); 
The remaining 26.77-acre parcel will be reserved for oil extraction operations. The 
project site is located at the northwest corner of Telegraph Road and Santa Fe 
Springs Road (APNs 8005-015-011, 8005-015-013, 8005-015-023, 8005-015-024, 
8005-015-025, 8005-015-026., and 8005-015-027), within the M-2, Heavy 
Manufacturing Zone and Telegraph Road Corridor. (Breitburn Operating L.P.) 
"The Building Official has assigned the following addresses: 12451 Telegraph Road (Building 1), 
12551 Telegraph Road (Building 2), 10251 Santa Fe Springs Road (Building 3), and 10051 Santa Fe 
Springs Road (Building 4). 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That the Planning Commission take the following actions: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public

regarding Tentative Parcel Map No. 78232 and Development Plan
Approval Case Nos. 930, 931, 932 and 933 and, thereafter, close the
Public Hearing; and

• Find and determine that the proposed project will not be detrimental to
persons or properties in the surrounding area or to the City in general,
and will be in conformance with the overall purpose and objective of the
Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies and programs
of the City's General Plan; and

• Find that Tentative Parcel Map No. 78232 meets the standards set forth
in Sections 66474 and 66474.6 of the Subdivision Map Act for the
granting of a tentative or final map; and

• Find that the applicant's request meets the criteria set forth in §155.739
of the Zoning Regulations, for the granting of a Development Plan
Approval; and

• Approve and adopt the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration with
Traffic Study and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
(IS/MND/MMRP) which, based on the findings of the Initial Study, indicates
that there is no substantial evidence that the proposed project will have a
significant adverse effect on the environment; and

Report Submitted By: Laurel Reimer 

Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: September 4, 2018 



























































































































































June 13, 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

Acceptance of FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program (AFG) funds for the 
purchase of replacement fire hose for the Department of Fire-Rescue 

RECOMMENDATION 
Accept FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant funds in the amount of $80,608.97, 
and authorize the purchase of replacement fire hose for the Department of Fire- jRescue from ALLSTAR Fire Equipment, Inc. 

i 
______________ ..... 

BACKGROUND 

The Department of Fire-Rescue carries several thousand feet of firefighting hose in 
various diameters on response Engines and its Truck Company. The National Fire 
Protection Association provides standards and codes for the fire service and 
recommends that the service life of front-line hose is not to extend beyond ten years. 
Each year the Department conducts testing and inspection of hose per the NFPA for 
testing of fire hose and detailed records are kept of inspection, repair, and 
maintenance of fire hose. Each section of hose has a serial number and is stenciled 
for identification and tracking throughout its ten-year service life. The Department's 
fire hose has come to a point in time to replace its fire hose that will soon exceed the 
NFPA ten-year recommendation. 

For Fiscal Year 2018-19, the City Council approved $84,000 for the purchase of the 
Department's entire supply of expiring fire hose. This amount is reflected in the non
recurring portion of the Fiscal year 2018-19 budget. 

Prior to purchasing hose, the Department applied for a competitive grant through the 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program (AFG), which awards funding based on 
applications and review at the FEMA, Federal level. The purpose of the AFG grant is 
to award departments funding for purchasing of basic and essential tools for the fire 
service. In the past, Santa Fe Springs has been awarded funding for a past Paramedic 
squad, training burn chambers, patient simulator, turnouts and other protective 
equipment. The 2017 AFG announced that a portion of the Santa Fe Springs Fire
Rescue application was awarded for hose replacement up to a total of $80,728. This 
award requires that the City match five percent (5%) of the Federal contribution of 
$76,884, which equals $3,844. This is the total match required if the total purchase 
were to be $80,728. The stipulation of the matching portion of the grant is that those 
funds must not come from existing Department budgeted funds, but from a separate 
appropriation. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Brent Hayward 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: June 6, 2019 

ITEM NO. 14





















































ITEM NO. 15











ITEM NO. 16



















ITEM NO. 17































































ITEM NO. 26A



ITEM NO. 26B





ITEM NO. 26C



ITEM NO. 26D



ITEM NO. 27A












	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 26A
	Item No. 26B
	Item No. 26C
	Item No. 26D
	Item No. 27A



